From: CHP-30AAdesk

To: CHP-EIR

Cc: Serrato, Gerardo@CHP

Subject: RE: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2018092027 — Due to Lead Agency by 6/6/2024
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 9:29:04 AM

Good morning,

The Valley Link Rail Project, #2018092027, will have an impact to traffic on I-580 within the Dublin
Area due to work within the center median. The Dublin Area requests keeping all lanes open for
vehicular travel to help mitigate traffic congestion. Please direct any further questions to Captain G.
Serrato of the Dublin Area.

Thanks,

Wayne

From: CHP-EIR <EIR@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 2:23 PM

To: Blue, Damian@CHP <DBlue@chp.ca.gov>; CHP-30AAdesk <30AAdesk@chp.ca.gov>

Cc: Abrahams, Kristen@CHP <Kristen.Abrahams@chp.ca.gov>

Subject: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2018092027 — Due to Lead Agency by 6/6/2024

Good afternoon,

Special Projects Section (SPS) recently received the referenced Notice of Environmental Impact
document from the State Clearinghouse (SCH) outlined in the following Web site:

Valley Link Rail Project (ca.gov)

Due to the project’s geographical proximity, please use the attached checklist to assess its potential
impact to local operations and public safety. This project is being sent to Valley Division and Golden
Gate Division. If a project impacts more than one Division, SPS is responsible for coordinating any
necessary response from the Divisions to the appropriate agency. If impact is determined,
responses should be e-mailed to EIR@chp.ca.gov for SPS to coordinate responses to the Lead
Agency. If there is no impact, please do not include SCH or the Lead Agency in your response.

For more information on the EIR review process, please check out: Power Point Commanders EIR

Training.pptx (sharepoint.com).

Please feel free to e-mail me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Kristen Abrahams (Lange), AGPA
Special Projects Section, Transportation Planning Unit
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